
EMASS Board Meeting          				January 26, 2026
[bookmark: _Hlk220362106][bookmark: _Hlk202392882]In attendance: Steve Bober, Larry Fegan, George Fishman, Phil Edelen, Steve Elkinson, Tim Black, Andy Wrobel, Rich Goldberg, Michael Mauceri, Rich Laudon, Larry Salk, David Ossam, Alan Handel, and Bruce Raine  
Guests: Bill Powell, Tom Regan, Arthur Priver, and Jeff Palter,   
1. Minutes
On motion from Goldberg, seconded by Handel, and passed unanimously, the minutes from the November 24, 2026, meeting were adopted.
2. Treasurer’s Report  
Wrobel reported on EMASS’s Profit & Loss (P&L) for 2025. He noted that there were two (2) variances from last year -- the purchase of new hats and the increased use of EMASS umpires. For 2025, the Net Income was -8,406.54, after purchasing new hats for $7,930.
3. 2025 Budget Draft 
A motion by the Budget Committee to present the Budget was made by Wrobel and seconded by Elkinson. 
The following significant points were either noted or discussed during the Board’s review of the proposed 2026 Budget:  
· Field Fees and Umpiring are expected to be about 70% of EMASS’s total 2026 expenses.  
· At present, we are not expecting an increase in the Wayland or Framingham field fee. We have not yet been notified by Marlborough or Medfield as to whether they will be increasing their fees.  
· Handel noted that he was hoping that the Minutemen Division would have eight (8) teams. If this comes to pass, this will increase the expense for fields and umpires, which might outstrip any incremental increase in the Division’s revenue.   
· Balls were purchased in 2025 for the 2026 season. It is possible that we may purchase balls for 2027 after the 2026 season. Should this come to pass, this unbudgeted expense would hit the 2026 P&L.  
· Black noted that his firm has bought the building behind the Wayland Corner left field parking lot. This could reduce – if not eliminate -- our storage needs.
· Bober noted that insurance costs are “built in” and that there is “really nothing” that we can do with respect to them.  
· Facebook has been a significant source of new members. Jeff Palter recommended that we initiate our Facebook advertising well before the start of registrations, perhaps around February 1. Bober recommended February 8 and agreed with Palter that we should increase the “Internet Advertising” line item from $400 to $600.  We have also optimized our search engine utilization so EMASS will appear higher in browser search results. 
· The budget anticipates a $1,500 expense for the November banquet. 
· Bober recommended that the Division Coordinators spend the discretionary funds that have been allocated in the Budget to their Divisions ($7.50 per person).
· Bober noted that “almost all” of EMASS’s costs have risen and that an increase in the Divisional fee to $160 (up $10 from last year) had been recommended.  Correspondingly, the membership fee would remain $35. Elkinson noted that it has likely been five (5) years since the last Divisional fee increase.   
· Goldberg noted that members who paid for 2025 Fall Ball will have the option to exercise a credit equal to that amount when they register for the 2026 season. 
· Team Sideline has increased, to 2.95%, its fee on each transaction conducted through their website. 
· The 2026 budget contains no revenue assumptions for 2026 Fall Ball, although one can be added later if necessary. A $625 expense for 2026 Fall Ball is anticipated. 
· The draft budget contains a net operating deficit of $742.      
On motion by Elkinson and seconded by Fegan, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 2026 budget.[footnoteRef:1]  [1:  Voting in favor of the 2026 budget were: Larry Fegan, George Fishman, Phil Edelen, Steve Elkinson, Tim Black, Andy Wrobel, Rich Goldberg, Michael Mauceri, Rich Laudon, Larry Salk, David Ossam, Alan Handel, and Bruce Raine  ] 

4. 2026 Registration 
Proposed registration for returning members will be from February 26 to March 31. Current members who register after March 31 are not assured of a roster spot. New players can register right up until the day before the New Player Showcase.  
To help attract new members, a draft Press Release has been prepared for distribution to relevant media outlets.  The Board expressed its pleasure with the Press Release. 
5. 2026 Preliminary Calendar  
Bober noted that as July 4th falls on a Saturday, there will be no Divisional games that day. Instead, we will have our annual “Family Day”. 
The Massachusetts Senior Games (MASG) will be played on the Cape, May 29-May 31. Bober anticipates that many EMASS players will be participating in the MASG, so Division Coordinators may wish to avoid playing regular season games that weekend.  
We anticipate conducting the “New Player Showcase” on April 15 and April 18, with Divisional drafts being conducted the week of April 20.  Preseason games are expected to be held starting on April 25, with the regular season commencing on May 2. 

6. Coordinators’ Updates
Salk stated that the Thursday, Atlantic Division should be “well positioned” in terms of managers.  
7.  Fields, Umpires, Divisions
There were no Fields or Equipment updates.   
8. Umpires and Rules 
Edelen stated that two (2) new individuals have expressed interest in joining the EMASS Umpire roster for 2026.  At this point he is confident that we will be able to staff all six (6) of our Saturday games with EMASS umpires.    
9. Future In-Person Meetings 
Black stated that he would be willing to host some in-person meetings at Asset Strategy’s new office, which is adjacent to the Wayland softball fields. Bober thanked Black for his “very generous offer” and noted that he is hoping to have two (2) in-person Board meetings in 2026.  
10. Cuba 
Mauceri reported that the event was very enjoyable and that WBZ may be interested in doing a feature about it at some time in the future. 
11. Polar Park
Raine reported that the deposit has been made for the June 25th game. 
12. Miscellaneous Items 
So that it can be approved by the Board at its next meeting, Bober asked for all Coordinators to send him a list of the Teams, and their managers, by February 15. This can be adjusted should, based upon registrations, Divisions increase the number of teams they will be fielding  
Bober asked that each Board member review the “Roles and Responsibilities” pages relevant to their positions and to provide him with any suggested revisions or edits. If none are necessary, he asked that Board members report that back to him as well.    
Ossam noted that he must update EMASS’s corporate filing with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. As part of the filing, we must identify all board members and their home addresses.  He asked those who have changed theirs recently, or who have just joined the Board, to send him their home address. 
Bober asked whether there was interest in having EMASS sponsor a CPR certification class.  Several Board members expressed interest in attending. Bober stated that he will extend an invitation to the EMASS membership as well.       
***
At 8:28 Handel made a motion to adjourn, which was seconded by Ossam, and which passed unanimously. 
The Board’s next meeting is scheduled for February 23, 2026. 
Respectfully submitted, 

David Ossam 
Secretary   


